

**Scheduled Rapporteur Meetings for SG 16 Questions  
(Interim period, October 2022 – July 2023)**

Last update: **30 January 2023 @ 12:53** (SCN/ra, ht)

**Notes:**

- Status column: C for confirmed meetings; P for planned meetings.
- Interim WP1/16 and WP2/16 meetings *planned* on 17 March 2023 to Consent / Determine drafts developed in preceding RGMs.
- Planned meetings will be *confirmed at a later stage* to the experts through e-mail reflectors of the respective Questions. Check regularly at <https://itu.int/go/rgm/tsg16>.
- No physical interim meetings are planned for Questions 1/16, 11/16 and 26/16.

**WP 1/16**

Tentative Dates	Tentative Host/Place	Question	Objectives	Status
16-18 January 2023	Online	13/16	Coordinate with other SDOs, progress the work on F.CDN-P2P, H.761 (V4), H.IPTV-LSFA, H.IPTV-PS, H.IPTV-QUICReq, H.IPTV-TD ES.6, H.IPTV-TD ES.7, H.IPTV-TMRAPI, H.CDN-MECptl, H.IPTV-OpMcast, F.ILMTS-Reqs, consider new material.	C
17-19 April 2023	Online	13/16	Progress on those active work items that might be prepared for consent in the next WP1/16 / SG16 meeting.	C
<del>27-31</del> March <sub>7</sub> 2023	Online	21/16	The objectives for this meeting are to Progress work on existing work items, new things.	P
March 2023	Online	22/16	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– Progress work on the existing work items</li> <li>– Promotion activities</li> <li>– Collaboration with other organizations</li> <li>– Other matters</li> </ul>	P
<del>March-2-3</del> <del>February</del> 2023	Online <del>or physical with</del> <del>remote</del> <del>participation</del>	Q27/16	To progress work on <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– Q27/16 work items</li> <li>– Prepare Consent F.VG-AD-Reqs</li> <li>– Any other business</li> </ul>	P

**WP 2/16**

Tentative Dates	Tentative Host/Place	Question	Objectives	Status
<del>Week of</del> <del>13-16</del> March 2023	Online	23/16	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– Coordinate with other SDOs, Questions, or Study Groups</li> <li>– Progress work on: F.ARMSMeta, F.ARMSOR, F.CRA-KGS-RF, F.DC-AWBE, F.DC-CGS-FRA, F.DC-CGS-TREC, F.DCCRA-IRS-RA, F.DC-CRATS-Meta, F.DC-EMES-RAS, F.DC-IAA-Meta, F.DC-IRS-RA, F.DC-MTCPS, F.DC-MTCPS-MCC, F.DC-MTCPS-PFM, F.DEC-RM, F.DICHE-RC, H.XRLVTArch</li> </ul>	P
<del>May-13-16</del> <del>March</del> 2023	Online	23/16	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– Coordinate with other SDOs, Questions, or Study Groups</li> <li>– Progress work on: F.ARMSMeta, F.ARMSOR, F.CRA-KGS-RF, F.DC-AWBE, F.DC-CGS-FRA, F.DC-CGS-TREC, F.DCCRA-IRS-RA, F.DC-CRATS-</li> </ul>	P

<b>Tentative Dates</b>	<b>Tentative Host/Place</b>	<b>Question</b>	<b>Objectives</b>	<b>Status</b>
			Meta, F.DC-EMES-RAS, F.DC-IAA-Meta, F.DC-IRS-RA, F.DC-MTCPS, F.DC-MTCPS-MCC, F.DC-MTCPS-PFM, F.DEC-RM, F.DICHE-RC, H.XRLVTArch	
February 2023	Online or physical with remote participation	24/16	Progress ongoing work items, consider new work items and review other topics	P
April 2023	Online or physical with remote participation	24/16	Progress ongoing work items, consider new work items and review other topics	P
14-15 Dec. 2022	Online	28/16	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– Progress work on F.TELM, H.AI-SaMD-Req, F.TMonRDH, FSTP-Online-Med, FSTP.UHD-Colour, F.Tele-audiology</li> <li>– Consider new work items</li> </ul>	C
13-17 March 2023	Online	28/16	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– Progress work on F.TELM, H.AI-SaMD-Req, F.TMonRDH, FSTP-Online-Med, FSTP.UHD-Colour, F.Tele-audiology</li> <li>– Consider new work items</li> </ul>	P

**WP 3/16**

<b>Tentative Dates</b>	<b>Tentative Host/Place</b>	<b>Question</b>	<b>Objectives</b>	<b>Status</b>
[TBD]	Online	5/16	The objectives for this meeting are to progress work on existing work items, Workshop & new things.	P
11-20 January 2023	Online	6/16 & JVET	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– Address any AAP comments submitted in the approval process of Recommendations in the domain of Q6/16</li> <li>– Oversight of the JVET collaborative team</li> <li>– Coordination of work with JTC 1/SC 29 and its JPEG and MPEG working groups</li> <li>– Maintenance and extensions of VVC, VSEI, HEVC, AVC, and CICP</li> <li>– Conformance specification for VVC, HEVC and AVC</li> <li>– Reference software development for VVC, VSEI, HEVC, and AVC</li> <li>– Developing the specification of additional supplemental enhancement information for VVC, VSEI, HEVC and AVC</li> <li>– Collection of information on non-normative aspects of video and image coding</li> <li>– Development, maintenance and improvement of guidance supplements and technical papers on video coding</li> </ul>	C

Tentative Dates	Tentative Host/Place	Question	Objectives	Status
			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Exploration studies of new video and image coding technology</li> <li>- Coordination with other organizations on matters relating to video and image coding</li> </ul>	
20–28 April 2023	ISO/IEC JTC1/SC29/Antalya, Turkey	6/16 & JVET	Continuation of the objectives listed above for 6/16	C
March or April 2023 [TBD]	Online	8/16	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Coordinate with other SDOs, Questions, or Study Groups</li> <li>- Progress work on H.430.3 V2, H.IIS-Reqs, H.ILE-Haptic, H.IIS-FA</li> <li>- Discuss future plan including work program</li> <li>- Consider new material</li> </ul>	P
TBD	Online	12/16	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Progress work on H.CCVS, H.VSBD, F.VRVS, F.VSSReqs, H.P2PVSProt, F.SMGReqs, F.MFSVreqs.</li> <li>- New work items</li> </ul>	P